




Lift staging
Parking occupancy



From: Arishna Lastinger 

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 10:15 AM 

To: Wendy Peacock 

Cc: Eric Moore; Alexander Hedgepath; Justin Sutton; Andrew Spurlin; Leslie 

Perry 

Subject: Re: OUTAGE _ S Donahue Tigerwalk starting 6/16/25 

 

Parking Services approves  

 

Arishna Lastinger 

Director, Parking Services 

Auburn University 

330 Lem Morrison Drive, Auburn, AL 36849 

O: 334.844.4196 

 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

On Jun 11, 2025, at 9:46 AM, Wendy Peacock <wkp0003@auburn.edu> wrote: 

  

Approved. 

  

Wendy Peacock, MBC, PMP, CEFP 

Director - Construction Management 

Auburn University Facilities Management 

1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849 

M: 334-734-0158 | wpeacock@auburn.edu 

  

From: Eric Moore <jem0028@auburn.edu>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 9:45 AM 

To: Alexander Hedgepath <abh0010@auburn.edu>; Justin Sutton 

<suttojs@auburn.edu>; Wendy Peacock <wkp0003@auburn.edu>; Andrew Spurlin 

<jas0250@auburn.edu>; Arishna Lastinger <ann0002@auburn.edu>; Leslie Perry 

<lap0031@auburn.edu> 

Subject: RE: OUTAGE _ S Donahue Tigerwalk starting 6/16/25 

  

I approve 

  

From: Alexander Hedgepath <abh0010@auburn.edu>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 8:28 AM 

To: Justin Sutton <suttojs@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore <jem0028@auburn.edu>; Wendy 

Peacock <wkp0003@auburn.edu>; Andrew Spurlin <jas0250@auburn.edu>; Arishna 

Lastinger <ann0002@auburn.edu>; Leslie Perry <lap0031@auburn.edu> 

Subject: OUTAGE _ S Donahue Tigerwalk starting 6/16/25 

  



All, 

  

Please see the attached outage request for S Donahue Dr Tigerwalk starting 

6/16/25.  

  

*PLEASE NOTE* there are no lane closures. The sidewalk, bike lane and parking 

outages will be needed intermittently between M, 6/16/25 and Th, 7/3/25.  The 

outage is requested to aid tree pruning work on both sides of the road. Also note the 

exhibit on Page 3 shows specifics on lift setup locations and parking occupancy 

required. 

  

Please ‘Reply All’ with your support to the most recent response so I can send one 

email to Work Management. 

  

Thank you! 

-- 

Alex Hedgepath, RF, TRAQ 

University Arborist 

Auburn University 

334-734-9055 

  



From: Justin Sutton 

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 3:15 PM 

To: Alexander Hedgepath 

Cc: Eric Moore; Wendy Peacock; Andrew Spurlin; Arishna Lastinger; Leslie 

Perry 

Subject: Re: OUTAGE _ S Donahue Tigerwalk starting 6/16/25 

 

Approved 

 

Justin Sutton 

Director Landscape Services 

Auburn University 

334-844-4556 

 

Sent from iPhone 

 

 

On Jun 11, 2025, at 9:28 AM, Alexander Hedgepath <abh0010@auburn.edu> wrote: 

  

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

  

<OUTAGE_SDonTigerwalk6.16.25.pdf> 




